Firm Cage Code:  ________________________________________

1. For NAICS     
541512
COMPUTER SYSTEM INTEGRATOR SERVICES

334512 
AUTOMATIC ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL

238210
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS & OTHER WIRING INSTALLATION      CONTRACTOR

561621
SECURITY SYSTEMS SERVICES

 What type of business concern are you? 
Large  

 Small

2. What is  your Socio-Economic Status?  (Select all that apply.)

	

	Socio-Economic Factors: 
	[image: image1.wmf]SBA Certified 8A Program Participant

[image: image2.wmf]SBA Certified HUB Zone Firm

[image: image3.wmf]SBA Certified Small Disadvantaged Business

[image: image4.wmf]Service Disabled Veteran Owned

[image: image5.wmf]Veteran Owned Business

[image: image6.wmf]Woman Owned Business

[image: image7.wmf]None of the Above



3. In your opinion, are the “Utility Monitoring and Control Systems” (UMCS) and other services described in the solicitation “Commercial Items” within the meaning of FAR 2.101? – See attachment (Circle as appropriate)    

Yes   

No
4. On government projects where you are replacing, repairing and/or upgrading UMCS or Electronic Security Systems (ESS), [Note: This question does not pertain to new construction] do you utilize wage rates in accordance with
Service Contract Act ______       or      Davis Bacon Act_______         NA_______
5. Should there be separate solicitations / awards for the Continental United States (CONUS) vs. Outside of the Continental United States (OCONUS)?  (Circle as appropriate)     

Yes

No
6. In your opinion, are the services described in the solicitation appropriate for a Performance-Based Service Contract?
Yes
    
No

7. What is the most preferred Contract Period? (Circle as appropriate)
3 Year Base + four 1 Option Years
3 Year Base + two 2 Option Years
2 Year Base + five 1 Option Years
8. The current draft provides for Firm-Fixed Price and Cost Reimbursable Line Items depending on the complexity of the requirement or work environment.  Do you think these are appropriate for the work described in the solicitation?  
Yes
    
No

9. What other type of price structures do you think would be appropriate for this contract?  (Circle as appropriate)    

Fixed-Price Incentive (firm target)

Fixed-Price Incentive (successive targets)

Fixed-Price Award Fee
Time and Materials

Cost-Plus + Fixed Fee
Cost-Plus + Incentive Fee
Cost-Plus + Award Fee
10. What extent of Small Business Set-Aside do you think is appropriate? (Circle as appropriate)    
Small Business Set-Aside


100%

Partial

None
Competitive 8(a) Set-Aside


100%

Partial

None
HUBZone




100%

Partial

None
Service Disable Veteran Owned SB

100%

Partial

None
11.  Can your firm provide or sub-contract for the logistical requirements to support its own operations in overseas areas? (Circle as appropriate)     

Yes

No

12.  Applies to Small Business Only:   If you are awarded a contract under a set-aside for Small Business, for Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business, or for HUBZone Small Business, at least 50 percent of the cost of contract performance incurred for personnel shall be expended for employees of your concern in accordance with the “Limitations on Subcontracting” found at FAR 52.219-14 (or 52.219-27 or 52.219-3 as applicable).  Can you provide or sub-contract for the services you will need to perform the services in this contract and remain in compliance with the Limitations on Subcontracting? 
Yes

No

13.   Are the evaluation factors contained in the draft solicitation understandable? (Circle as appropriate)
Yes

No

14.   Are the evaluation factors contained in the draft solicitation appropriate for the acquisition?

Yes

No

15. If you answered ‘No’ to question 14, what evaluation factors would you suggest?

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

16.   Are there too many evaluation factors? (Circle as appropriate)
Yes

No

17.   Is the evaluation method understandable? (Circle as appropriate)
Yes

No

18.   Are the proposal submittal requirements clear? (Circle as appropriate)
Yes

No

19. Are the proposal submittal requirements too difficult or burdensome? (Circle as appropriate)
Yes

No

20. Other Comments?

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

Attachment  
Definition of Commercial Item   (Extract from FAR 2.101)
“Commercial item” means— 

(1) Any item, other than real property, that is of a type customarily used by the general public or by non-governmental entities for purposes other than governmental purposes, and— 

(i) Has been sold, leased, or licensed to the general public; or 

(ii) Has been offered for sale, lease, or license to the general public; 

(2) Any item that evolved from an item described in paragraph (1) of this definition through advances in technology or performance and that is not yet available in the commercial marketplace, but will be available in the commercial marketplace in time to satisfy the delivery requirements under a Government solicitation; 

(3) Any item that would satisfy a criterion expressed in paragraphs (1) or (2) of this definition, but for— 

(i) Modifications of a type customarily available in the commercial marketplace; or 

(ii) Minor modifications of a type not customarily available in the commercial marketplace made to meet Federal Government requirements. Minor modifications means modifications that do not significantly alter the nongovernmental function or essential physical characteristics of an item or component, or change the purpose of a process. Factors to be considered in determining whether a modification is minor include the value and size of the modification and the comparative value and size of the final product. Dollar values and percentages may be used as guideposts, but are not conclusive evidence that a modification is minor; 

(4) Any combination of items meeting the requirements of paragraphs (1), (2), (3), or (5) of this definition that are of a type customarily combined and sold in combination to the general public; 

(5) Installation services, maintenance services, repair services, training services, and other services if— 

(i) Such services are procured for support of an item referred to in paragraph (1), (2), (3), or (4) of this definition, regardless of whether such services are provided by the same source or at the same time as the item; and 

(ii) The source of such services provides similar services contemporaneously to the general public under terms and conditions similar to those offered to the Federal Government; 

(6) Services of a type offered and sold competitively in substantial quantities in the commercial marketplace based on established catalog or market prices for specific tasks performed or specific outcomes to be achieved and under standard commercial terms and conditions. For purposes of these services— 

(i) “Catalog price” means a price included in a catalog, price list, schedule, or other form that is regularly maintained by the manufacturer or vendor, is either published or otherwise available for inspection by customers, and states prices at which sales are currently, or were last, made to a significant number of buyers constituting the general public; and 

(ii) “Market prices” means current prices that are established in the course of ordinary trade between buyers and sellers free to bargain and that can be substantiated through competition or from sources independent of the offerors. 

(7) Any item, combination of items, or service referred to in paragraphs (1) through (6) of this definition, notwithstanding the fact that the item, combination of items, or service is transferred between or among separate divisions, subsidiaries, or affiliates of a contractor; or 

(8) A nondevelopmental item, if the procuring agency determines the item was developed exclusively at private expense and sold in substantial quantities, on a competitive basis, to multiple State and local governments. 
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